] M@iJle}}MME

TO: MAIL AND MORE IN CALIFORNIA
2355 Westwood Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 90064

FROM:

BOXHOLDER’S NAME PRINTED

(MUST BE THE PRIMARY BOXHOLDER)
RE: SIGNATURE WAIVER

By signing below, | hereby authorize Mail and More in California (“MMIC”), its directors,
officers, owners, employees, and agents to deliver/hand-over shipments to me
without obtaining my signature. | further release MMIC from obtaining my signature and
that MMIC employee’s signature constitutes valid proof of delivery to me. All shipments
that fit in the mailbox will be placed there. Notice will be provided only for those
shipments that will not fit in the mailbox.

| also agree to indemnify and hold harmless “Mail and More in California”, its directors,
officers, owners, employees, and agents from any and all claims, liability, demands or
cause of action arising out of or in connection with this authorization, including without
limitation, any demands, claims and causes of action for personal inquiry or property
damage arising from such authorization.

BOX HOLDER'’S SIGNATURE DATE
MAILBOX NUMBER
MMIC REPRESENTATIVE DATE

2355 Westwood Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90064 T: (310) 470-6423 F: (310) 470-9616
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